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Mr. R. H. Engelken, Director

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission-
Region V

202 HWalnut Creek Plaza

1990 N. California Boulevard
Walnut Creek, California 94591

Subject: NRC I&E Bulletin No. 80-05
Vacuum Condition Resulting in Damage to
Chemical Volume Control System Holdup Tanks
File: D.4.01.1]
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Dear Mr. Engelken:

In reference to your I&E Bulletin No. 80-05, which discussed vacuum
conditions resulting in damage to chemical volume control system
holdup tanks, we request an additional 30 days to obtain the infor-
mation requested in Item 2 of the Bulletin. .

If you have any questions, please advise.

Very truly yours,
$.$ Vous ”\32,\”\?\

E. E. Van Brunt, Jr,

APS Vice Pres1dent
Nuclear Projects

ANPP Project Director
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cc: dJd. M. Allen
D. B. Karner
W. H. Wilson
F. W.

W, Hartley }'
NRC Office of Inspection & Enforcement
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